

From: Jason Hruban

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: January 18, 2017

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0005-EX-ST-2017

---

Message:

Dear Leann,

Regarding your question 'What is the maximum antenna altitude of all the emitters?' I had already submitted the 'Overall height above ground to tip of antenna (in meters)' as 5.49, and I also included the 'Elevation of ground at antenna site above mean sea level' as 396.57. Were you requesting information for a different question?

As far as 'What is the direction of each emitter (please provide the azimuth and elevation angles', I apologize, but I am not sure I understand your request. The antenna that we are using is omni-directional, so I have added an azimuth of 360. I have also added a vertical elevation of 0. Is this what you are requesting?

Thank you.